

233

E. AFRICA

C.O
31274

RE
RE 26 MAY 1919

31274.

War Bonus The Local Forces

1919

1. May

Resistant Paper

67 MAR

No objection to rate of bonus ~~at rate suggested~~ suggested from Oct 1917. Does not agree over question of lease. Offer not entitled to any and also must be ~~paid~~ 28 days.

Mr B. Kenney

I have discussed ~~with you~~ with you

the letter to ~~the~~ the Inspector and reports ~~to~~ to you.

As regards lease it seems best to accept ~~the~~ the views which are ~~being~~ being presented from D. Of course ~~we~~ we may be ~~forced~~ forced by the local ~~authorities~~ authorities to carry the matter further.

Take action in Dts.

hereafter (Best to keep ~~the~~ the bonus & lease separate

ie. to send two telegrams

J. P. (A)

2005 28/5/19

Resistant Paper

248
KAR

T.D.

W. G. L. G.

I have passed the
draft, but you should see
the W. G. letter & ~~amendments~~
to dropping the lease proposal
which we made in 1874.

I think we must do so we
may find that the Gov has
taken it as settled, in which
case we shall have to take the
matter up again.

W. G.

29. 3. 74

W. G.

at home

Further communication on this should be addressed to—

The Secretary,
War Office,
London, S.W.

Following number quoted.

31274

War Office,
London, S.W.

A.R./242 (F.2.b.)

May 1919.

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 10th instant, No. 1704/1919 regarding the proposed grant of war bonus and leave on demobilisation to officers and European other ranks of the local East African and Nyasaland Forces, I am commanded by the Army Council to acquaint you with the views of the War Office. In their representations they will raise no objection to the grant of war bonus at the rates suggested. It is presumed that as in the case of the King's African Rifles the grant will not take effect from any date earlier than the 1st October 1919.

As regards the grant of leave on demobilisation the Council are unable to agree to the suggestions made. In the case of officers who have held temporary commissions in the Imperial Forces and who have been called upon to serve in any sphere of operations pay ceases from the date following that of actual demobilisation without the privilege of any leave. It was held that the gratuity under Article 407 Pay Warrant to which they become entitled was sufficient remuneration. The officers of these locally raised Forces will usually draw the gratuity and the Council do not consider that they should receive preferential treatment. Their position is not the same as that of officers of the King's African Rifles which is a permanent force and in which the grant of leave is a condition of service.

In the case of other ranks the regulations in the Imperial Forces lay down that furlough shall be granted for 28 days from the date of demobilisation with pay and allowances. The Council have no objection to a like concession being granted to European non-commissioned officers of the locally raised Forces.

Your obedient servant,
A. N. [Signature]

Her Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,
S.W.1.

60. 31274/19 Ea. sent 11:50 am

marshdown 7/19
31 May

A

It has been decided that
eaglestone

DRAFT. Telegram code

prices of local East African

Provision Nairobi

prices in ... forces

in ...

tangompla

MINUTE.

... was ...

raftsman

at same place and on

common

same conditions as ...

variables

for ...

octovalve

silvered

from Oct 1st 1917

European ...

variables

of local ...

variables

also lecture ...

22/19
23/19

M. ...

So H. Lambert.

So H. Read.

So G. Fiddes.

So ...

So ...

4-19

vertical text

Calculated in following

to answer supra dantellado
toen day pag

at African rates for each
flaturalis

moon rays
three months of completed
after October 15/1912

resident service and saved

auriferous dandered in pay at date of circulation silver
irrefol contrend
Bonds with in all cases

the issued locally by

propitiant
Protectorate Govt except

where Officers or men

portisculo
have referred to England

caperbusk propitiant
in which case Protectorate

additum runpal
sent with advice Ann

agub and advise them of

amount payable
to holder

wo. 31274/19 E.A. 59
21/16/19

31 May question of Grant
delutic

RAFT. Tel. code

of leave in Demobilization

raisti

to the European

rambang an (and)

radean after the leave
Other part of

MINUTE.

eaststone
East African and Mandarin

28/5/12
Atkinson 27.5.12/p

overstare verabiles
Other than that

Grounds:

- H. Lambert.
- H. Read.
- Fiddes.
- Amery.
- Milner.

heartfelt conjoined silver
has been under consideration

deadcalm
It has been decided that

rancidume
cannot be kept long

alehouses
and the pay must

cease from pay immediately

no 3274/19 Ia
2 June 1919
JW

Gentlemen,
I am etc to forward to

RAFT.

Comm agents

MINUTE.

14/7/19
Kunley 29.5.18/19

- ...ndle.
- Lambert.
- Road.
- Fiddes.
- ...ry.
- ...lmer.

in view 4/7/19
tel. 31. 2/19
29. 3/17/19
21. 2/17/19
... A

... for ...
 Guidance ...
 of ...
 the ...
 + the ...
 regarding the ...
 was ...
 European ...
 the ...
 from ...

subsequent delufig bunkiller
 that of demobilization
 instead
 ... and ...
 dantonism lamelline
 receive ... days
 dandruff
 leave from date of
 delufig panscubit
 demobilization with pay
 ab apican ears silvergod
 altarist
 a row ...
 vexabiles
 ... to ...
 lampburner
 save in special leave
 recrepatio ostergast
 regulations or to officers
 defiant
 ... was ...
 edurabrant ossetong
 ... or elsewhere who
 coricato tapinorum
 will continue to be treated
 plesiopina
 at present
 ...

W.D. 30274/19 Ea

C. O. 233
R. SORBY

3 June 1919

Sir,

I am etc to etc the etc of

Your letter No 0265/KAR/242

DI AFT.

Pac

W.D.

~~2.2.19~~ 22/6/19

report you to my friend

MINUTE.

that he has learnt with

12/8/19
14/5/19

satisfaction that every one

to his property regarding the

grant of was borne to the

European Union of the

Local, Ex. 17/1919

The Council will, as stated,

have effect from Oct. 1919

2 As regards the question of

can see

+ J/O

The part of leave in

demobilization to Areas &

Other units of these forces,

had neither ~~the~~ appreciation

the force of the general

consideration which made it

difficult for the Council to

agree to the proposals which

he had made & in deference

to their wishes he will not

press the matter further

for the present, at any rate

I am

Z

Walter G. GRIDDLE